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Rivera, Maribel  /

From: /" corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 9:42 AM
To: ‘Juliano, Corrineg'

Subject: RE:

Attachments: image001.gif

Good merning Corrine,
Your request to add your FEI has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kun Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

ROS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Juliano, Corrine mailte:cjuliano@cnibank.com
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 12:27 PM

To: corphelp
Subject:

B® CNLBank
Hi,
I pulled up the corporation document on Sunbiz today and noticed that the FEI/EIN number was not listed?
When [ applied 1 supptied this information and was wondering why it did not appear. Can you please update

the information in order to have an accurate record?
Document Number P11000015277, Hair Design by Linda, Inc, the tax number is 27-4824998.

Corrine Juliano

Vice President

Banking Office Manager
CNLBank

Boca Raton Office

197 South Federal Highway
Suite 200

Boca Raton, FL 33432

Phone Number 561-961-2470
Fax Number 561-750-1953
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